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Docket No. 030-13596 License No. 06_17892-01

New Milford Hospital
ATTN: Mr. Richard E. Pugh
President and Executive Director
21 Elm Street
New Milford, Connecticut 06776

Gentlemen:
Subject: Inspection No. 030-13596/86-01

This refers to your letter dated November 26, 1986 in response to our letter
dated November 4, 1986.

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented
in your letter. These actions will be examined during a future inspection of
your licensed program.

In accordance with the telephone conversation between Dr. White and Mr. Oberg
of this office on December 17, 1986, we understand that instrument accuracy
calibration checks of your dose calibrator will be performed presently and
annually hereafter. Please advise us in writing if our understanding of this
matter is not correct.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed Bys

John R. White, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety Section C,

Division of Radiation Safety and
Safeguards
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